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FW: 4890 -WR-2 extension request

Solaimanian, Jamal

Mon 5/4/2020 7:21 AM

To:Deardoff, Amy <DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us>;

Importance: High

@ 1attachment

ADEQ Extension request 4890-WR-2.pdf;

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com]
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Solaimanian, Jamal

Subject: 4890 -WR-2 extension request
Importance: High

Good Morning Jamal
Please see the attached letter requesting a 30 day extension for the permit renewal and transfer on 4890-WR-2

Thank You

Kativwymn Bartlett

Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926
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NWA UTILITY SERVICES, INC
PO Box 9299 Fayetteville, AR 72703
Office 479-530-5926

www.nwautilityservices.com

May 1, 2020

Jamal Solaimanian, PhD, PE

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re:  Renewal Application / Legacy Estates Homeowners Association
Permit No 4890-WR-2

Dear Dr. Solaimanian,

On behalf of the permittee for the above referenced facility, I would like to request an
extension of time to submit the completed permit application for this facility. This facility is
finalizing the transfer of ownership to our entity Legacy Utility this month and we plan to
submit the renewal paperwork with the permit transfer form at the same time. We do not have
the final closing date on the property transfer but I believe it will be around May 15.
Therefore, I would like to get the extension to May 30, 2020.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If there is any further information you require feel
free to contact me directly.

Regards

Kathy Bartlett

Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services
Office: 479-530-5926



